City of Memphis — eMail Archive Migration, RFP # SAIC CoM 2016 MC R164863 RFP Questions

Answers to Questions

RFP QUESTION Response
Section

1. What is your preferred timeline for completion? August

2. Do you require on-site engineers? Yes

3. What is your on-premises email platform? Exchange 2010 SP3 &

(version and service pack please) Exchange 2013 Hybrid

CU 10

4. Are you using a Hybrid environment with O365? Yes

5. Can we get a Visio diagram of the current environment? No. It’s currently not
available.

6. What are the number of users with mailboxes? 9223

7. What is the average archive size for each user? We don’t have individual
archive mailboxes for
users. CGS/Unlimited
Mailbox just puts it all in
one big space to search
on.

8. Do all of the mailboxes already exist in 0365 for the No

archives we will be importing?
9. What is the available bandwidth that we can use for We have a | gig internet

uploading the archive files? Please describe available
Internet bandwidth versus typical consumption.

connection and our
average usage is less than
200 meg during business
hours. The maximum
throughput that our
firewalls can support is
750 meg and the firewall
is currently runs at about
60% CPU utilization
during business hours and
drops to less than 30%
CPU utilization after
hours. If the upload
causes the CPU to spike
to 100% utilization the
throughput will drop to
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less than 4 meg until the
CPU utilization drops
below 90%.

10.

Please describe your networking architecture as it
pertains to uploading the email archives. Please include
firewalls, routers, load balancers, and other networking
equipment and configuration.

The core L3 switches are
Extreme Networks Black
Diamond switches which
connect to internal Corero
IPS 5500 appliances via 1
gig Ethernet over RJ-45
terminated Cat6 copper
cabling. The Corero IPS
5500 appliances connect
to Cisco ASA 5540
firewalls via 1 gig
Ethernet over RJ-45
terminated Cat6 copper
cabling to the inside
interfaces. The Cisco
ASA 5540 firewalls
connect via the outside
interfaces to external
Corero IPS 5500
appliances via 1 gig
Ethernet over RJ-45
terminated Cat6 copper
cabling. The external
Corero IPS 5500
appliances connect to
Extreme Networks
Summit 450 L3 switches
via 1 gig Ethernet over
RJ-45 terminated Cat6
copper cabling. The
Extreme Networks
Summit 450 L3 switches
connect to the carrier’s L3
Cisco switch via 1 gig
Ethernet over RJ-45
terminated Cat6 copper
cabling.
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11. Please describe current email archive environment. E.G. It’s all on premise using
is it all on-premises, etc. CGS/Unlimited Mailbox
12. Do you need specific Legal, Compliance, and Retention Yes, we have created and

policies created in the 0365 environment? Are they
already created?

implemented our specific
Legal, Compliance, and
Retention policies in our
0365 environment, the
selected vendor will need
to test them to make sure
they are working correctly
after import.
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